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Chapter 1901: The last suspect

“"”Detective Zhao's guess was right!”” On the way to the interrogation room, Zhang Ling said excitedly
to Zhao Yu,””yang Zimei is the mastermind behind this case! She has already admitted to it!”” ”

“’"How is it?”” Zhao Yu clapped his hands.””What did | say? Yang Zimei’s mental fortitude is obviously
much stronger than her father ‘s, and she also used to be an information soldier. She has so many
electronic technologies, knows how to counter-track, and also knows Business Insider information. Only
she meets all the requirements of a ghost king assassin!”” ”

“’”|'ve said it before,”” Ran Tao echoed.””How could Yang Jian ‘en, an otaku, know so many rules of the
business world? If yang Zimei didn’t get involved, he wouldn’t have been able to come up with such a
targeted scheme!”””

“""Yeah,”” cui Lizhu said proudly.””Boss’s trick is really effective!”” | thought yang Zimei wouldn’t fall for
it!”” ”

“""Wrong,”” Zhao Yu said proudly.””It’s a question of whether I’'m being fooled or not. It's a question of
whether I'm guilty or not. | said that if she really didn’t participate in this case, then even if | broke the
date tree, she wouldn’t confess!”” ”
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“’”Mm ...”" Captain Zhang Ling thought of something and continued,””according to yang Zimei, she was
the one who first designed the ghost king case and planned to use Tao Yulan from sixty-six years ago to
make an issue out of it! ”

“’" And her father was more familiar with Tao Yulan’s case, and had done a lot of research on the ghost
Dao. So, the father and daughter hit it off and came up with the plan for the ghost king case!”””

“’”No wonder sis Wu couldn’t complete the suspect’s psychological profile,”” Zeng ke said. So ... The
ghost king case was really a murder collaboration! ”

“’"Isn’t this rare in the history of serial murders?”” ”

“’"It's rare indeed,”” Ran Tao said.””But, if we could see the real purpose of the ghost king case in
advance, maybe it wouldn’t be so troublesome. ”

“"" At first, we were all led astray by the horrible scenes of the ghost king case and the evil legend! If we
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had known that it was related to business, we might have solved the case long ago

“’”In my opinion, the most ruthless move would be to use Qi Hao!”” Cui Lizhu quickly asked Zhang
Ling,””does that mean that Qi Hao is completely innocent?”” ”
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IIIII’We” .,"’1’ Zhang Llng qUICkly rep”ed,
talked about Qi Hao yet!”””

they’re still in the middle of an interrogation. They haven’t

“’”0h ...”” The few of them looked at each other and quickened their pace. ”
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“""That’s right!”” Zhang Ling thought of something and said,””the cause of the ghost king case, although
it did come from mi Rou, is not like what Yang Jian ‘en said!”””

“""|s that so?”” Cui Lizhu immediately realized that there was a problem.””So, the landlord and the
rental lady didn’t mess around?”” ”

“""Right!”” Zhang Ling nodded.””Nothing happened between them. Yang Jian ‘en made it up to make us
believe that he had an ambiguous relationship with mi Rou and that mi Rou was also involved in the
ghost king case! ”

“’"In fact, mi Rou always pays the rent on a monthly basis. After mi Rou left without saying goodbye,
Yang Jian ‘en didn’t intend to keep the house. He just couldn’t rent it out ...”” ”

“At this point, the few of them had already arrived at the door of the monitoring room. Seeing this,
Zhang Ling had no choice but to stop her narration and open the door for the special investigators. ”

“After entering the monitoring room, everyone quickly saw yang Zimei confessing her crime in the
interrogation room. ”
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“""Yes, | have had the urge to seek revenge from Shen Wenbin a long time ago ...

“’"You guys know that if it wasn’t for Chuanxing group’s suppression, our chuankai group would have
risen a long time ago ... ”

“’"If we had lost in a fair competition, we would have accepted it. However, in order to suppress our
group, they used all kinds of despicable means. They even broke my husband’s leg and drove my father-
in-law crazy!”
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“7" A good family was forced into a dead end by them just like that. | can’t take this lying down! “’So ...
Yang Zimei placed her fists on the interrogation table and said fiercely,””I’ve been paying attention to
Chuanxing group’s every move since a long time ago, trying to find something to use against them and
drag them down!”

“’"It’s a pity that they’re very meticulous. No matter what they did, they didn’t leave any evidence.
Once something happened, they would find someone to take the blame, just like my husband’s leg
injury .“IIII ”

“"”I've investigated them for a long time, but | can’t do anything to them ... ”

“’"Therefore, since then, | have made up my mind that | could only retaliate in other ways! Especially
the ruthless Shen Wenbin!”

“’"As long as we can get rid of him, our Chuan KAI Group will have a chance to come back to life! ”
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“’"But,”” yang Zimei said coldly,
public. If anything happens to Shen Wenbin, the police will be the first to list us as suspects ...

the conflict between chuankai and Chuanxing has long been made
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“"”So, | could only use some extreme methods so that the police wouldn’t suspect us. ”
“’"Finally, one day, | have a chance!”

“””0n a certain day four months ago, | suddenly saw the news of mi Rou jumping off a building ... ”



“””Mi Rou jumped from Tianding building with a child in her arms. The news quickly spread that her
jump was related to Shen Wenbin, so it immediately caught my attention. ”

“’"Then, | began to focus on investigating this matter, but the results were still disappointing. Mi Rou’s
suicide had nothing to do with Shen Wenbin. ”

“"”Even if | take the opportunity to make things worse, it’s just a matter of my private life. It won’t hurt
Shen Wenbin at all ...”” ”

“’"However, during my investigation, | accidentally found out that mi Rou used to rent my father’s
house. She was a tenant in our house! ”

“’"Back then, | had a flash of thought that | could use mi Rou to do something. | only tried to design a
few plans, but they didn’t take shape ... ”

“’"It wasn’t until later, when | divorced my husband and talked to my father about these things, that |
finally thought of a perfect plan to use the”” record of the ghost king “”to take revenge. ”
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“""\Wang Zhen and | had a fake divorce so that we could keep some of our family assets. After the
company went bankrupt, it wouldn’t be wiped out. ”

“""But, because of the financial crisis, Wang Zhen could still go to jail. So, at the last moment of the
company and family’s survival, | decided to take a gamble. That’s why | did the ghost king case with my
father!”””

“"Then ...”” Just as yang Zimei was about to confess, the interrogator, Wu Xiumin, suddenly
asked,””your ex-husband, Wang Zhen ... Was he involved in this case?”” ”

“’”No, | didn “t!”” Yang Zimei’s eyes widened as she quickly defended herself,””l can swear to God that
Wang Zhen had no idea what my father and | did. It ... It had nothing to do with him!”””

“’"Then ...”” Wu Xiumin expressed her doubts,””Wang Zhen has been in frequent contact with officials
from the city construction department and bank executives recently, and has released all kinds of good
news. He seems to have a very tacit understanding with the ghost king case!”” ”
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“’"No, it’s not like this!”” Yang Zimei said,””everything happened after the ghost king case happened.
Wang Zhen only did it after | reminded and counseled him. ”

“’”| told him that now that Shen Wenbin is dead, it’s a good time for us to come back to life. That’s why
he did it, to avoid the bankruptcy of chuankai group!”

“””So ...”” Yang Zimei said earnestly,””he didn’t know about the case that my father and | committed. It
had nothing to do with him ...”” ”

“Zhang Ling, who was in the monitoring room, quickly reported to Zhao Yu,””Detective Zhao, what she
said should be true. We've already checked. All of Wang Zhen’s recent actions were indeed carried out
after Shen Wenbin’s death! ”

“’"It's said that things are going well. He managed to get new funds and the company can be saved!”” ”

Didi ... Didi...



“Then, the most embarrassing thing happened. With the new message on her phone, Zhang Ling
blushed and said, ”

“"”It’s really strange. Wang Zhen also confessed that he was also a resplendent ghost king assassin!”” ”

Chapter 1902: retreating to advance?

“"”"Regarding my grandfather’s matters, I've always only known a little ...”” At this moment, yang Zimei
didn’t know that Wang Zhen had also confessed, and was still explaining her crimes step by step.””l only
heard from my father that he was Tao Yulan’s disciple. The ‘ghost king’ book ‘in our house was left
behind by Tao Yulan ...”””

“””Tao Yulan’s case has always been a legendary story in the Western Sichuan region, and it has deeply
affected several generations. So, my father and | had the idea of using the ghost king case to complete
our revenge!”

“””|1f Shen Wenbin died because of the ghost king case, | don’t think the police will be able to find out
that it's a commercial revenge. This is the only way we can get out of this situation perfectly ...”” ”

“Following that, yang Zimei’s confession was almost the same as yang jianen ‘s. The father and daughter
had made a detailed plan, determined all the targets of the ghost king case, and determined the crime
locations. ”

He planned to use mi Rou’s injustice to mislead the police’s investigation.

“Yang Zimei was indeed well-versed in anti-tracking technology. She even drove a different vehicle every
time she checked out the location, never letting herself be exposed to the cameras. ”

“Moreover, he had put in a lot of effort in designing the locations for the crime to be committed. The
locations he had chosen could not only take revenge for the ostracization back then, but also take the
opportunity to dissolve the competition between the other real estate developers. It could also open up
a channel for future investment by the chuankai group, and it would not cause the police to think of
commercial revenge. ”

“If it wasn’t for the fact that it had been done so discreetly, Zhao Yu would have thought of this long

”

ago.

“""Yes, Qi Hao is innocent.”” Finally, as the confession progressed, yang Zimei finally talked about Qi
Hao. She nodded and admitted,””from the start, my father and | chose this scapegoat ... ”

“””Only his death can allow us to escape perfectly! ”

“’”| admit, even though we grew up together, I’'m not interested in this semi-autistic boy who will never
grow up ... ”

“""Perhaps it’s because of my mother and his parents ‘car accident, but my father didn’t like him much
either. Later, he got that iliness, and his dislike turned into hatred ... ”



“’” Although our families have been friends for generations, | don’t have any special feelings for you.
“” At first, when we were discussing whether to make Qi Hao the scapegoat, my father was indeed
rather hesitant ... ”

“”"But in the end, after much thought, we all agreed that it would be best to find a scapegoat. This is
because the case is so big that if the police don’t find the murderer, they’ll definitely continue to
investigate, and we'll never be able to rest easy ... ”
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Of course, in the beginning, we looked for Qi Hao and tried to persuade him to cooperate with us.
We promised him some benefits ...”” Yang Zimei sighed.””Unfortunately, even though he’s an otaku,
he’s still quite biased against crimes. He rejected our suggestion on the spot and advised us to stop ... ”

“’"There’s no other way. We can only take action by force ... ”

“’"\We also know that from the moment we attacked Qi Hao, there was no turning back. The ghost king
case has already begun.”

“’”There’s nothing wrong with your tests. My father and | didn’t want Qi Hao to get in the way, and we
didn’t want him to show signs of being tied up, so we could only give him mist anesthesia regularly ...”” ”

“”"But ... He can’t always be unconscious. Sometimes, when he wakes up, we will use some kind of soft
tape to tie him up and then feed him something ... ”

“" Actually, after Qi Hao's illness, his body is already quite weak. Even if he wasn’t tied up, he wouldn’t
be a match for us ...”” ”

“’"My father and | used his equipment and venue to start planning and carrying out the ghost king case.
We caught and killed people, then dressed them up according to the illustrations in the record of the
ghost king.”” ”

“"”During the whole process, | suddenly understood something ...”” Yang Zimei raised her head and said
in a wicked tone,””especially when | injected Shen Wenbin with the poison, | seemed to be able to
resonate with the founding master, Tao Yulan ...”” ”

“"1t’s like ... It’s like ... | can travel through time and see the process of his crime back then. It’s like
we’ve merged into one in the chaotic time and space ...”” ”

“Du, du, du ...”

“Wu Xiumin saw that yang Zimei was not in a good state, so she knocked on the table and reminded
her,””””Yang Zimei, let’s continue. Where did you guys get Niu jinkui’s zither?”” ”

“"\What? Qin?”” This question immediately brought yang Zimei back to reality. She recalled for a
moment and replied,””besides teaching at the art school, Niu jinkui also frequently worked at other
places ... At that time, his violin was placed at the backstage of the exhibition center. My father was very
familiar with that place and easily gotit ... ”

“’"This ... You guys should have found out long ago, right?”” ”
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“"Then ...”” Wu Xiumin asked again,””so, all the cases in the ghost king case were completed by you
and your daughter together?”” Then, who was the one who killed them with the injection?”” ”
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“”Hehe ..."”” Yang Zimei suddenly chuckled and said again,””is there any point in asking this? The case is
so serious, even if | killed everyone, my father will still have to pay for it with his life! ”

“7"\Why don’t we just kill them together? Or perhaps, | killed two and my father killed three? Or ... It’s up
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to you to arrange it. It doesn’t matter anymore ...
Tsk tsk ...

“Once again, Wu Xiumin had a bad feeling. Yang Zimei seemed to be losing control of herself. If she
continued to pressure her, she might break down!”

“In that case, it would be very disadvantageous for the future interrogation. ”

“The experienced Wu Xiumin immediately stopped yang Zimei’s interrogation, and ordered the police
officers in the monitoring room through the microphone,””””Please turn up the air conditioning and
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bring in a cup of hot coffee ...
“Wu Xiumin turned to yang Zimei and asked,””Do you smoke?”” ”

“Seeing yang Zimei nod, Wu Xiumin immediately ordered,””Bring in a pack of cigarettes while you're
there ..”””

“The police officer in charge of logistics heard the order and immediately followed Wu Xiumin’s
instructions. So, the interrogation room entered a break, and suddenly became quiet. ”

“However, it was a completely different scene in the monitoring room. It had long become unusually
lively.”

“""Detective Zhao ...”” Zhang Ling held onto her phone and reported the latest news to Zhao Yu.””Our
interrogator said that Wang Zhen’s confession doesn’t match the details of the ghost king case at all! ”

“"”Also, we've investigated Wang Zhen’s movements. There were at least three cases in the ghost king
case, and he had an alibi ... ”

“"”So, on the surface, Wang Zhen shouldn’t have been involved in this case. But | don’t understand why
he would do that. Doesn’t he know that confessing to the ghost king case is not a joke? he might be shot
to death!”””

“””No,”” cui Lizhu said.””Wang Zhen is a smart guy. Captain Zhang, you have to interrogate him!””
Maybe he deliberately made the details wrong so that we mistakenly think that he wasn’t involved in

|II

the case

“""\What’s this called again?”” Cui Lizhu looked at Zhao Yu and said,””yes, this is called retreating to
advance. This is our boss ‘s, oh no, our team leader’ s, usual trick!”” ”

“""0Oh? Is that so?”” Zhang Ling first looked at Zhao Yu, then nodded and said,””that’s right, then I'll ask
the interrogators to interrogate him properly and see what he’s up to.”” ”

Chapter 1903: deceiving oneself
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“”"| understand the current methods of criminal investigation and testing.”” After she recovered, yang
Zimei continued to confess her crimes.””So, | can’t kill Qi Hao first and then put on makeup for him. That
way, once the police find out that the makeup was done after death, they will definitely not think that
Qi Hao committed suicide! ”
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“""Also, we can’t give Qi Hao any more anesthesia. If you find out, it will raise suspicion ...
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“""So ..."”” Yang Zimei said expressionlessly,””my father and | could only use threats and promises to
trick Qi Hao into wearing the costume to play Ling Sha. Then, we put on makeup for him while he was
still alive ... ”

“’"He ... He might have realized something at that time. He was extremely afraid and trembled. He kept
begging us not to hurt him and to let himgo ... ”

“"\When he saw his pitiful appearance, my father still felt compassion for him. He even discussed with
me if we should change the method. ”
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“’”But by that time, we had no other choice. We couldn’t let him go ...

“Although his words were light, they were filled with cruelty and made one’s heart turn cold. ”
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“’"\When we attacked,”” yang Zimei continued,””we chose to take him by surprise. My father strangled
him from behind, and | injected poison into him from the front ... ”

“’" As my Father’s will wasn’t very strong, Qi Hao managed to break free once. Even the needle was
broken ...”

“’"However, as a portion of the poison had already entered his body, he quickly lost his ability to resist.
Just like the others, his body was twitching ... ”

“’"Then, my father finally caught hold of him. | took the opportunity to inject him a second time ... ”

“" After he died, we straightened him up and made him sit in front of the table. We even covered the
syringe with his fingerprints ... ”

“*"I don’t know why, but after Qi Hao died, his face wasn’t as twisted as the others. Instead, he looked
peaceful. So, at that time, | already felt that my plan would succeed!”

“’"\When the police see him, the first thing they will think of is that he committed suicide to escape
punishment!”

“""Besides, we’ve arranged for the record of the ghost king for him, arranged so much evidence, and
even dressed his house up in a gloomy and depressing way ...
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“’"Of course, there’s also that photo of him and mi Rou. Everything was so perfect ... | really don’t think
that the police will continue to investigate. After such a big case, shouldn’t all of you be looking forward
to the end of the case as soon as possible?”” ”

“Hearing yang Zimei’s self-righteous words, Zhao Yu and his colleagues in the monitoring room looked at
each other, their feelings complicated. ”



“Zhao Yu felt a lingering fear in his heart. If he hadn’t persevered, he might have fallen into yang Zimei
and her father’s trap. ”

“"" About the time ...”” At this time, the interrogator, Wu Xiumin, asked,””why didn’t you kill Qi Hao
after midnight?”” Instead, he made a move in advance?”””

“””| installed a surveillance camera on the back door of the chuanmei bathing Center’s computer, so |
could see the situation in the bathing center. If anything happened to the bathing center, | would be
notified in advance ...”” Yang Zimei said.””My original plan was to wait until 12 o’ clock to make a move!

”

“””That night, my father and | first put on makeup for Qi Hao. After we were done, we took a photo of
his death. Then, we packed it up with all the photos of the ghost king case and copied them all to Qi
Hao’s computer. ”

“"" According to the plan, when it was close to midnight, | would first send all the information to the
internet so that the ghost king case could be spread as much as possible, and thus expand its influence!

”

“"Then, we’ll kill Qi Hao. This will create the illusion that Qi Hao published the information and
committed suicide! ”
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“””But, what we didn’t expect was that,”” yang Zimei shook her head and sighed,””at around 11 O’
clock, the alarm from the bathhouse suddenly went off. We saw a large number of police officers from
the surveillance camera. The police seemed to be searching for something ... ”

“’"My father and | panicked. We realized that the police might be after Qi Hao this time. If we don’t act
quickly, we’ll be caught!”” ”

“"”So, we made a move in advance. We killed Qi Hao in the basement and set up the scene of his suicide
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“’"However, the panic made us forget one important thing. We forgot to release the information online
in advance ...”” Yang Zimei said in frustration.””If we released the information after we killed the people,
the police might not believe that Qi Hao committed suicide ... ”

“Helplessly, | could only adjust the release of the information to a scheduled time. And the time, no
matter what, had to be after 12 o’ clock ... ”

“" After that, | quickly returned to my home with my father, far away from the crime scene ... ”

“""| still underestimated the strength of the police. | didn’t expect that you would stop the release of the
information in time, and not let the ghost king case play its full role! ”
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“’"But fortunately ...”” Yang Zimei said,””although there was an accident during the final operation, we
still completed our plan perfectly. We thought that the police wouldn’t be able to find any flaws in our
plan. During the whole process, we were wearing hairpins and gloves to make sure that we didn’t leave
any traces. ”

“’"Moreover, even if our hair or fingerprints were found at the scene of Qi Hao's house, it can be
completely explained based on the relationship between our families ... ”



“”But ... | didn’t expect that our caution would become our stumbling block,”” yang Zimei said.””l once
smelled a strange smell in the basement, but | thought that the basement smelled like that. | didn’t
expect it to be Qi Hao’s incontinence ...”” ”

“""Sigh ...”” She sighed and said,””l didn’t expect that we would have planned so thoroughly and
thought of all the details that we could have thought of, but we just ignored my grandfather!”

“’"| only thought that his cerebellum atrophied and he often fell into a coma, so when | was discussing
the plan with my father, | didn’t carry him around ... | didn’t expect ... ”

“””All He didn’t believe that a dead man would become a ghost, but he believed in the ghost Dao’s
reincarnation. Everyone has their own evil nature, and there’s always a fixed definition of good and evil
..""Yang Zimei sighed.”” It seems that from the beginning to the end, we’ve been self-deprecating and
deceiving ourselves ...”” ”

“Seeing yang Zimei's incisive summary, Zhao Yu and the others in the monitoring room all heaved a sigh
of relief. ”

The truth of the ghost king case had been basically revealed.
“However, there was only one problem left that they had to solve! ”

“So, Zhao Yu spoke a few words to Wu Xiumin through the walkie-talkie, and Wu Xiumin asked yang
Zimei again, ”

“""Yang Zimei, I'll ask you one more time. Your ex-husband, Wang Zhen ... Did he participate in your and
Yang Jian ‘en’s criminal plan?”””

“"”No, | didn ‘t!”” Yang Zimei immediately denied it when she heard Wang Zhen’s name.””What do you
want me to do to make you believe me? Wang Zhen is a kind person. If he finds out about my plan, he
will definitely stop me! How could | possibly tell him?”””

“’"|s that so?”” Wu Xiumin first looked at the glass in the monitoring room, then said to yang Zimei in a
deep voice,””but ... There’s news from the other interrogation room. Your ex-husband, Wang Zhen,
admitted that he was involved in the case and that he was also one of the ghost king assassins!”” ”

“*"\What?”” Yang Zimei’s eyes widened in disbelief.””What are you guys talking about? How could he
say that? Is he ... Is he crazy?"”””

Chapter 1904: What do | want in my life?

Crack ...
The door creaked as Wang Zhen limped into the interrogation room in handcuffs.

“As Wang Zhen's leg was disabled, the interrogator prepared a chair for him and helped him to sit down
in front of yang Zimei. ”



“”\Nang Zhen ...”” However, before Wang Zhen could sit down, yang Zimei couldn’t help but question
him,””are you crazy? You didn’t do it, so why are you admitting it

?U” ”

“Wang Zhen looked at yang Zimei affectionately and then at the other interrogators in the interrogation
room. The corners of his mouth were raised the whole time, revealing a silly smile. ”

“Seeing this, Wu Xiumin first gestured to Zhao Yu, who was behind the one-way glass, then led the
group of interrogators out of the interrogation room, leaving Wang Zhen and yang Zimei in the room. ”

This was all Zhao Yu's deliberate arrangement.

“In fact, according to the rules of interrogation, the suspects would not be allowed to meet each other
easily in case they were worried about false charges. However, Zhao Yu wanted to observe their
reaction, so he deliberately did the opposite. ”

“""Zi Mei ..."”"” Wang Zhen opened his mouth, but he didn’t know what to say. ”
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“’” Are they lying to me? “’They told me that ...”” Yang Zimei asked anxiously,””you admitted that you
were involved in the ghost king case, and that you were also a ghost king assassin, right? This can’t be
true, right?”””

“’Hmm ...”” Wang Zhen nodded naively.”
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“’"Bastard!”” Unexpectedly, in the next second, yang Zimei actually shouted,””you lunatic, what
nonsense are you talking about? If it's not your fault, why are you randomly admitting it? ”

“""You know what? | killed five people, five people! If you get involved, you'll lose your life! You lunatic

”

“’"\What are you thinking? Can’t you see that I’'m doing all this for you, for our family? If you admit to
your crimes, then what’s the point of me doing all this? What’s the point of that? ”
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“’"Say something, say something!”” Yang Zimei grabbed Wang Zhen’s collar and yelled at him like a
madman,””hurry up and clear things up with them. Say that it’s not your fault. It’s really not your fault!
Say it!llll ”

“Seeing yang Zimei so excited, the police officers in the monitoring room immediately became nervous.
They were worried that there was danger and wanted to rush in to intervene. ”

“However, Zhao Yu was standing in front of the one-way glass, so they couldn’t stop him.”

“’”Mei ... Listen to me ...”” At this time, Wang Zhen finally opened his mouth. In the face of his ex-wife’s
excitement and madness, his face still had the original silly smile. He said,””I’m right, | was involved in
the ghost king case. I'm your assistant. What’s wrong with me confessing?”” ”

“’"You ... You ...”” That sentence made yang Zimei shrivel up. She let go of her hands, but her eyes were
still filled with disbelief.””Why ... Why?”” You ... Why?”

“’"My dad and | have already fallen into this. It's none of your business. Why do you have to jump into
the fire pit? “’You ... Oh ... Oh ...”” Yang Zimei suddenly realized something. She glared at him with
bloodshot eyes and said,””you ... Do you want to die with me? To be buried with us? ”



“””Don’t be silly. If you do that, we’ll have nothing!”” ”

“7"No!”” “’No!”” Wang Zhen suddenly shouted and said to yang Zimei,””from the moment you guys
committed the ghost king case, from the moment you guys killed someone, | had nothing!”” ”

“Wang Zhen’s words were loud and clear, causing the entire place to fall silent. ”

“Looking at his face again, tears were already rolling down one by one, but he still had that kind of silly
smile on his face.”

“""You ...”” Yang Zimei slumped into the interrogation chair. It was as if she had suddenly aged a few
decades. Her eyes were filled with pain and despair. ”

“’" Ah Mei,”” Wang Zhen said,””why did you do this? Do you think that you can save everything by killing
people? “’Even if ... Even if my company can be revived, even if we can live the rich life we used to live,
but ... Can we still live like before? ”

“””The ghost king case, that’s murder! ”

“"\Why are you so confused? if you do that, then what’s the difference between us and Shen Wenbin
and his people?”
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“””You ... Do you know ...”” Wang Zhen suddenly grabbed yang Zimei’s hand and said,””to me, losing the
company and everything else is not important! But after losing you, | really have nothing left. Let me ...
Go withyou ...”””

“”You ...”” In an instant, yang Zimei felt as if she had been electrocuted. Then, her tears fell like rain as
she burst into tears ...”

“’"It's okay ... It’s okay ...”” Wang Zhen was also in tears. He quickly held yang Zimei’s hands and
comforted her,””you still have me!”” You have me. No matter where you go, I'll be there for you ...
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“"\Wu...Wuwuwau ..."”” Hearing this, yang Zimei cried even more intensely. She threw her head into
Wang Zhen’s arms and said in pain and regret,””l was wrong ... Wuwuwu ... | was wrong ...”” ”

“Seeing the warm and cruel scene in the interrogation room, the police officers in the monitoring room
were all emotional and had mixed feelings. No one could clear up the bitterness and right from wrong. ”

Heaven and hell could be separated by a single thought.

“Yang Zimei thought that she was smart, but she didn’t expect that it was just an out-of-control Qi
deviation ...””

“This reminded Zhao Yu of the sentence in the yellow notebook,””Behind every crime case, there was a
liter of tears!”

“Sin was bound to be accompanied by pain. Even though Zhao Yu had been in the criminal investigation
world for so long, he still couldn’t figure out the truth behind this. ”

“Just like every time he solved a major case, although the case was solved, Zhao Yu didn’t feel excited or
happy at all. All he felt was an indescribable sadness and regret. ”



“” AI”” In the monitoring room, cui Lizhu sighed.””Why do you have to do this?”” What's the point of
the past if it’s now? You’'re really harming yourself and others!”” ”

“""Yes ...”"” Ran Tao said with emotion.”” Although Shen Wenbin and Niu jinkui are not good people, but
... Sigh ..""”

“"”It seems like ... This so-called ghost Dao isn’t anything good. Yang Zimei and yang jianen have already
been possessed ...”” ”
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their biggest mistake was that they didn’t expect that
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“’"However, in general,”” Zhang Ling said,
detective Zhao would come back to solve the case, right

“*”1f it wasn’t for detective Zhao's insistence that there was more to it, we would have been fooled!”” ”

“””Don ‘t, don’ t, don’t ...”” Zhao Yu quickly became humble.””Don’t praise me like that, it’s too plain

nnn
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.."" Zhang Ling felt like she was being burned. ”

nn

“’”|t seems that ...”” Zeng ke pointed in the direction of the interrogation and said,
wrong with Wang Zhen.”” | wonder......\WWhat should we do in the end?”””

there is nothing

nn

“"\Wang Zhen shouldn’t be convicted!”” Zhang Ling said,””the details that he acknowledges can’t be
compared at all. Moreover, we’ve already found all his alibis ... ”

“’"But ...”” Zhang Ling glanced at Wang Zhen behind the glass.””Living doesn’t necessarily mean
happiness!”””

“Everyone turned around and saw Wang Zhen and yang Zimei hugging each other tightly, still crying in
pain ..."”

“Looking at yang Zimei’s remorseful expression, Zhao Yu suddenly remembered an old song from the
past.”

“”"What do | want in my life? I'll never be able to see through it in my confusion. | didn’t expect that
what I've lost is everything | have ...”””

“Sometimes, just like the lyrics, many people don’t know what they are pursuing in their lives, and often
lose their way in greed and temptation. ”

“Just like yang Zimei, in order to pursue her ghost Dao, she had already lost everything ... ”

Chapter 1905: Looking forward

“Seven days later, on the plane. ”

“Zhao Yu realized that the plane he was on was the same one that had flown from Yaoming to andu, and
even the flight attendants were the same. ”



“For example, a naturally beautiful air stewardess with a beauty mole on the corner of her mouth ... ”

“However, Zhao Yu’s mind was not on the good-looking flight attendants. He turned on his mobile
phone and looked at the photos related to the ghost king case. ”

“Among them, not only was there the latest ghost king case, but there was also Tao Yulan’s case,
especially the photo with Tao Yulan, yang ginchen, Qi shengrong, and the others in it, which left a deep
impression on him.”

“Looking at the photo, Zhao Yu felt as if he had opened a gate of time and space that had been sealed
for so long. It was as if he could travel through time and space, and feel the era and atmosphere of the
photo.”

“He also never thought that when he went to western Sichuan to investigate the ghost king case, he
would also find out the truth of Tao Yulan’s Mystery Case from sixty-six years ago. ”

“Now that he thought about it, other than being extremely lucky, he always felt that there was some
sort of arrangement in the dark. ”

How did he ...

Zhao Yu couldn’t help but take a look at the system in his mind. He wondered if the legend he had
encountered was related to the system in his mind.

“After all, this was the miracle System!”

“Although he didn’t open a hexagram this time, he felt that he had experienced an extraordinary
fortuitous encounter. ”

“’”| don’t believe that a dead man can become a ghost, but | believe in the ghostly Dao’s reincarnation.
All sentient beings have their ghostly nature, and there’s always a fixed definition of good and evil!””
Just as Zhao Yu was savoring the memory, cui Lizhu, who was sitting next to him, suddenly started to
read the ghost curse from the record of the ghost king again. She then sighed bitterly and said,””the
ghost king case that we’re dealing with now is even more tragic than the ghost king case from sixty-six
years ago!”

“’”| heard that although Wang Zhen was cleared of suspicion, he still filed for bankruptcy after he got
out. Now, not only is he in debt, but he will also face prosecution. ”

““"His life would be over ...”

“’"\What is love in the world?”” cui Lizhu stuck out her tongue at Zhao Yu.””l don’t understand why
Wang Zhen was so depressed. ”

“’”Since yang Zimei has already paved the way for him, and he has nothing to do with the ghost king
case, why would he file for bankruptcy? ”

“”Didn’t he divorce yang Zimei a long time ago? ”

“"”Continue to work hard and find a good partner in the future, isn’t that good?”” ”



“””\Nang Zhen is a loyal man,”” Zeng ke said.””When he saw that his lover, yang Zimei, had been
sentenced to death for his own sake, he was so disheartened that he was in no mood to run the
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company.
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“’"That’s a pity,”” cui Lizhu said regretfully.””Being trapped and tired by love ... Tsk tsk ...

“Suddenly, Wu Xiumin, who was sitting in front of cui Lizhu, took off her blindfold and said to cui
Lizhu,””it’s not just because of love. In fact, even if Wang Zhen hadn’t been disheartened and wanted to
take this opportunity to make a comeback, it would have been impossible!”” ”

“rrOh?"” “"Why?”” cui Lizhu asked, confused. ”

“""Because the truth of the ghost king case has been revealed,”” Wu Xiumin said.””When those
investors and bankers found out that all the crimes were due to the commercial revenge of the chuankai
group, then ... Who would dare to cooperate with them?”” ”

“”0Oh ..."” Cui Lizhu suddenly understood.””| see. That is to say, from the moment yang Zimei confessed,
the chuankai group was doomed, right?”””

“”"This is called being too smart for your own good.”” Zeng ke sighed.””Yang Zimei spent so much effort
and even killed someone, but in the end, it backfired and accelerated the bankruptcy of chuankai group.
This is really ... Really ...”” ”
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“""Drawing water with a wicker basket?!”” Ran Tao continued,””yang Zimei must be regretting it now.
Therefore, no matter what kind of desperate situation one was in, committing a crime was definitely not
the solution to the problem! You’re harming both yourself and others ...”” ”
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“7” Alright then!”” Cui Lizhu closed the information on her mobile phone and said,””no matter what the

result is, our mission has been successfully completed! ”

“"\We didn’t let them down. We didn’t let the ghost king case of the new era become a mystery like Tao
Yulan ‘s. This should be worth celebrating, right?”” he said. ”

nns

“””But ...”” Ran Tao suddenly said,””it seems that there is one more problem that hasn’t been solved
yet.”” ”
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Oh? What’s the problem?”” Cui Lizhu quickly turned around and asked in surprise,
say so earlier?”””

why didn’t you

“”"Do you still remember that we found mi Rou’s hair at Qi Hao’s house?”” Ran Tao said,””Yang Jian ‘en
and yang Zimei both stated that they didn’t intentionally place mi Rou’s hair in Qi Hao’s house to frame
him. ”

“""Besides, mi Rou has been dead for four months. It’s not easy for them to get her hair. ”

“””So, Yu Mirou went to Qi Hao’s house? “”So, the question is ...”” Ran Tao asked.””Is there any
relationship between Qi Hao and mi Rou?”” ”

“"\Well ...”” Cui Lizhu thought for a moment, then shook her head and said,””both of them are dead. I'm
afraid ... It’s not easy to investigate anymore.”” It has nothing to do with our case anyway!”” ”



“””| hope that the two of them had a close relationship,”” Ran Tao said.””That way, at least Qi Hao died
a worthy death. At least, he indirectly avenged mi Rou!”””

“""\What kind of foreign logic is this?”” Cui Lizhu disagreed.””l don’t think that they were very close even
if they did have a relationship ...”” ”

“"\Well, Qi Hao often goes to the bathing center to help out and accidentally brought mi Rou’s hair. It’s
possible ...”””

“Finally, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but speak up.””l think, regarding this point ... It’s not a bad idea to leave
an unsolved mystery. As long as it doesn’t affect the truth of the case, we don’t have to worry about it
anymore, right?”””

“""Yes, boss is right!”” Cui Lizhu agreed.””The ghost king case has been closed. Let’s look forward to it!””
Did you all see that?”” She pointed to the front.””We're flying back to Yaoming. After sending the ghost
king away, there’s still a memoir about the murder waiting for us!”” ”

Cui Lizhu’s words brought everyone back to reality.

“That’s right, as the memoir of murder case was still under investigation, Zhao Yu chose to fly directly
back to Yaoming from andu to continue the investigation. ”

“While Zhao Yu and the others were working on the ghost king case in western Sichuan, officer Wang
from Yaoming had made no progress. Although he had found some more information, there was still a
certain distance from the truth in the memoir of the murder. ”

“Hence, Zhao Yu didn’t follow the tradition of reporting back to the criminal Division, but instead
submitted an application to Division Chief Jiao to have all the special investigators return to Yaoming to
continue the investigation of the memoir of the murder. ”

Alright ...

“Now that he had mentioned the memoir, Zhao Yu glanced out the window and then turned his
thoughts back to his system interface. ”

“In the ghost king case, he was holding his breath, so he didn’t open a hexagram.”

“But, he didn’t need to be angry about the memoir of the murder. So, Zhao Yu didn’t hesitate much and
immediately opened a new hexagram. ”

“In the end, the system once again surprised Zhao Yu. He saw that the hexagram area only showed two
words: “’Li Zhen!”””

Chapter 1906: another person

“7 p.m., In a luxurious private room in the Skysea hotpot city, Yaoming city. ”



“The private room was located on the rooftop. It was an open-air private room. Looking out of the
railing, one could see the horizon in the distance and feel the sea breeze. It was refreshing and pleasant.

”

“However, as everyone was eating so happily, they could not hear the sound of the waves. ”
Gulp ...
Gulp ...

“Officer Can Wang finished his glass of beer and said to Zhao Yu,””Master, don’t laugh at me. Ever since
you guys went to western Sichuan, the memoir of the murder case seemed to be at a standstill, and
there was no progress at all! ”
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“’”I'm really ... Embarrassed ... I've embarrassed you again, master ...

nn

“’”| can’t blame you for this, can I?”” Ran Tao said,””after all, a memoir about murder cases are
different from ordinary cases! If it's easy to break, our boss would’ve broken it the last time he came
here, right?”””

“Officer Wang looked at Zhao Yu bitterly and said,””I’ve checked all the psychologists | could find,
including those who had gone on business trips in the coastal area, according to your idea. But these
people don’t match at all!”” ”

“Officer Wang then added,””we also checked all the people in the prison who were in contact with Nong
zhifa. There were more than 1500 people in the prison. We didn’t miss a single one!”” ”

nnn

“””None of these people have anything to do with psychology ...

nn

“""Boss ...”” Cui Lizhu tugged at Zhao Yu and whispered,””could it be that you have a problem with your
thinking? A psychologist had hypnotized Nong zhifa and made him admit to all the crimes. This was a
little too dramatic! ”

“7” Although it is possible in theory, but ... Isn’t the difficulty too high?”” ”

“"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu didn’t object, but nodded slightly and said,””it seems that we have to re-analyze the
case. Perhaps, there are some mistakes in our previous thinking ...”” ”

“7”But ...”” Wu Xiumin couldn’t help but remind him,””have you forgotten why we had that kind of
suspicion? Nong zhifa’s personality was inconsistent, and part of his tracks were inconsistent. Even the
mental patient Liu Cheng’s confession clearly indicated that it was not Nong zhifa himself! ”

“”| think, even if Nong zhifa is the murderer in the memaoir, there must be other suspects in this case!””

”

“"\Wu Xiumin is right,”” Zhao Yu said, taking a sip of his wine.”” Actually, on the way back to Yaoming, |
kept thinking ... Could it be that there are some similarities between the memoir of the murder and the
ghost king case? ”

“””Could it be ... A case of multiple people?”
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“””0r ..."” Zhao Yu pursed his lips and said,””maybe the two serial killers met and created some sparks,
which made Nong zhifa mistakenly think that he was the one who committed the crimes that the other
killer committed? ”

“""|s he delirious or is he suffering from schizophrenia? is he actually not being hypnotized or misled by
someone?”””

“’"Hmm ... That makes sense. | also think that there should be another person other than Nong zhifa!””

”

“’"That’s even weirder,”” Ran Tao said, scratching his head.””Who is the other person you are talking
about?”” He's definitely the real murderer in the memoir of the murder?”” ”

“Officer Wang's face was red, but he wasn’t drunk. “”Master, to be honest, I've been holding back my
anger these days!”””

“””| didn’t rest for a moment. Here ... In the memoir of killing people, the record of agriculture was
dated in May 2000. A woman was killed in the tile-roofed house area of xulong County and her body was
buried near an electric pole. ”

“’"You know what? In the past few days, I've hired workers to build the base station, and they’ve almost
dug out all the electric poles there. They only found a dog’s body and nothing else ...”” ”

“""Don’t be so silly ...”” Cui Lizhu frowned and said.””It’s been 19 years since 2000. You have to dig the
telephone poles that haven’t been moved in 19 years!”””
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. I don’t think I’'m that stupid, right?”” Can Wang gulped down another glass of beer and said,
feel like I've been played!”””

“""Didn’t they ... Enter the device to find the bones?”” “”Although it’s not that precise, it can at least
help, right?”” Zeng ke asked. ”

“Officer Wang said,””it doesn’t work. The machine sounds wherever it goes. It’s only suitable for
searching for bodies in the wilderness, but it’s not easy to find them in places with underground
cables.”””

“””0h ...”” The crowd shook their heads and sighed. ”

“Officer Wang then said,””we have also investigated all the missing persons in May 2000, and even
around that time period. Either the identity, age, time, or way of death are wrong. In short, none of
them match ...”””

“"| even suspect that there’s no such case at all, and that it was all made up by Nong zhifal”” ”
“""|s that so?”” Cui Lizhu pouted.””If that’s true, then why did all the previous cases match up?”””

“Officer Wang shook his head and said,””we can’t be 100% sure that the other eight cases have
happened before.”” ”

“”What if ... What if Nong zhifa was not in his right mind and just made it up? In fact, he only
committed those five cases?”” ”



“’”But,”” Wu Xiumin reminded him,””what did Liu Cheng’s confession say?”” ”
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we showed him more than 100 suspects. If the real murderer is among
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“Officer Wang complained,
them, he should be able to identify him.

“"”Also, he’s been throwing a tantrum again recently. No matter how much we try to trick him, he won’t
cooperate with the identification. Even the psychologists can’t do anything about it ...”” ”

“"”Mm ...”” Zhao Yu, who had been silent for a long time, suddenly opened his mouth. He looked at
officer Wang with a complicated expression and asked,””tell me again, in May 2000, where did Nong
zhifa bury the person after he killed him?”””

nn

“"\What?”” Officer Wang was stunned and quickly replied,””electric ... Electric pole? What’s wrong?”” ”

“Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu’s eyebrows furrowed, as if he had thought of something important. ”
“’”It can’t be?”” “”Boss, what’s wrong?”” cui Lizhu asked, knowing Zhao Yu’s ability. ”

“”” An electric pole ...”” Zhao Yu mumbled.””Which idiot would bury the body under an electric pole
after killing someone?”””

“""\What?”” Cui Lizhu was quick to react.””You mean ... The utility pole is not a good place to bury a
body?”” n
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“’"Nonsense!”” Zhao Yu said,””you guys haven’t done the work of burying electric poles. When the
electric poles are buried, the ground has to be smashed solid. Only a fool would dig the hard ground to
bury the bodies! ”

“’"The point is, unless his house has a road Roller, how are they going to flatten people after they’re
buried? Even if it could be flattened, it would collapse when it rained. It was obvious that there was a
problem!”

“""Besides, there are electric cables or pipelines under the telephone poles, so there’s a high chance
that they would be pried open for maintenance. Would the murderer ... Bury people in that kind of
place?ﬂl’ ”

“"Yup!”” Officer Wang clapped his hands and said,””I thought of this a long time ago. If the bodies were
really buried here, they would have been found long ago! ”

“’"But I've checked all the records, and | didn’t find any news of a body being dug up near an electric
pole ".IIII n

nnn

“'"| feel like we’ve been played by that bastard, Nong zhifa ...

nn

“’"No!”” Suddenly, Zhao Yu raised his arm and said to the crowd,””we might not have been played by
Nong zhifa, but by the person who controlled Nong zhifa, Youyou! ”

“’”| think ...”” Zhao Yu squinted his eyes and gritted his teeth.””l think | understand the mystery!”” ”

Chapter 1907: The scream and the altered plot



“3 am local time, Kyoko, Korea, West District, Dragon-Phoenix cave, a construction site. ”

“The sky was filled with dark clouds, and the moonlight was flickering in and out of the dark clouds. It
shone on the dark buildings, forming a gloomy and oppressive color.”

“A low and sharp wind blew through a cluster of buildings, and when it passed through some narrow
cracks in the wall, it made a whistling sound. ”

IIIIIIOh . Oh ."”” ”n
“On the fifth floor of a certain building, a woman in silk pajamas woke up from her coma and groaned. ”

“She vaguely remembered that last night, she had taken a bath in her own home and was about to go to
bed. However, a dark shadow suddenly appeared behind the curtain, and then he could not remember
anything ...”

'm...I'm ...

“When she woke up, the woman’s eyes were misty. She tried her best to observe her surroundings, but
it was all dark in front of her. She could only feel the cold wind blowing. ”

“However, perhaps out of some kind of natural instinct, the woman had already realized that she
seemed to be at a higher position. ”
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“"Giggle ...

“The woman was trying her best to wake up, but a burst of creepy laughter suddenly came from behind
her. When the woman heard the creepy voice, she was so scared that her scalp went numb and her legs
went soft. ”

“In the next second, a green light appeared from where the laughter came from. The green light
flickered, dark and empty, which was very terrifying ... ”

IIIIIIAh . Ah .“IIII ”

“The woman trembled as she turned her head around. When she saw what had appeared behind her,
she almost fainted from fear! ”

“A few meters away from her, there was a bi ‘an demon with a green glow!”

“The demon had fangs and its eyes were bloodshot. Its appearance was extremely terrifying. At this
moment, it was baring its fangs and brandishing its claws as it approached him step by step ... ”

IIIIIIAh !IIII ”

The woman shrieked in fear and got up from the ground. She instinctively ran in the opposite direction
of the demon ...

“However, after running for a few steps, under the hazy moonlight, she suddenly saw clearly that she
had run to the edge of the building. There was no fence here, and if she continued to run forward, she
would definitely fall off the building. ”



”””Ah?”” ”

“The woman let out another cry of surprise. She had no choice but to stop at the edge of the building,
almost falling down. ”

“"Phew ... Phew ..”””

“The woman panted heavily, her heart almost jumping out of her throat. She stood at the edge of the
building and hesitated for a moment. Because she couldn’t judge how high this place was, she naturally
didn’t dare to jump down!”

“However, at this moment, the demon behind her suddenly sped up and rushed to the woman’s back.
Then, it stretched out its arm and pushed her hard, causing the woman to fall down from the building ...

”

IIIIIIAh ."IIII ”

“A woman’s cry of surprise came from below, but it was quickly replaced by the sound of her falling to
the ground. With a muffled thud, the downstairs instantly returned to silence. Other than the whistling
of the wind, no other sound could be heard. ”

“At this moment, the devil standing by the building stopped shaking and took off his mask, revealing a
cold man’s face.”” ”

“E* ck ...”” The man who was pretending to be a ghost said arrogantly in Korean.””It’s all a lie. She
wouldn’t jump down by herself!”” How boring ...”” ”

“The next morning, in the Yaoming City Police station office, Zhao Yu’s excited roar could be heard. ”
“”” understand, | finally understand! Wahaha...Wahahaha.....”” ”

“Officer Wang, who was lying on the table, was shocked. He staggered, then got up from the ground and
ran to Zhao Yu, asking, ”

“’"Master, do you understand? What do you understand?”” ”

“’"Hahaha ...”” Zhao Yu held a large stack of documents and grabbed officer Wang’s collar excitedly. His
eyes were wide open as he said,””your master’s closed-door training is not just for show. | finally

understand now!”” ”

“Zhao Yu pointed at a spot on the whiteboard and said,””If I'm not wrong, the problem lies with
Yingying!!”””

“"0Oh?"” Officer Wang looked at the whiteboard and asked,””isn’t this South Ocean prison? What's
Wrong?”” ”n

“””Kid,”” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,””| can guarantee that the real murderer in the memoir is
one of the criminals here!”” ”



“” Ah? Officer Wang scratched his head and said,””but ... We've already checked everything.”” Why ...
Why do you say that?”””

“”"That’s because we were tricked by him before! “’Look ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the photo of the South
Sea prison.””The murderer has either been released recently, or ... He’s still locked up there!”””

“Officer Wang shook his head and said,””if what you said is true, the case would have been solved long
ago'llll ”

“""You said that we were tricked. This person ... How did he trick us?”””

“””Hahaha ...”” Zhao Yu laughed heartily for more than ten seconds, then continued,””he’s still too
young to hide from me!”

“7”Kid,”” Zhao Yu said to officer Wang, shaking the information in his hand.””The memoir of the murder
was just a cover for the murderer! He had made use of Nong zhifa to expose so many murder cases, but
it wasn’t to show off!”

“’"It's ... It’s ... To cover up ... His true crimes! He had no choice but to do that!”” ”
“Officer Wang was confused.””What are you talking about? | had no choice?”” Why did you have to?”” ”

“””This is my speculation. This is the only explanation that can make all of our previous inferences
valid,”” Zhao Yu said, pointing to the information in his hands. Although it was called information, it was
actually Zhao Yu who had drawn it out stroke by stroke last night.””Look ...”” ”

“""Let’s assume that the murderer is a serial killer who has committed many murders but has never
been found by the police! ”

“’"But, unfortunately, he failed during one of the murders and was sent to prison! Zhao Yu said
mysteriously,””l’m guessing that the crime this person committed shouldn’t be enough to warrant a
death sentence or life in prison. Maybe he was sentenced to a few years in prison for assault.”” ”
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Otherwise, he wouldn’t have had to struggle ...

“"\Well, let’s assume this person is X,”” Zhao Yu pointed to the number X on the paper and said,””let’s
assume that X was also in South Sea prison, in the same prison as Nong zhifa. ”

“’"Think about it,”” Zhao Yu said.””Project X is a serial killer, so he must be worried that the police will
dig out information about his past crimes and expose his identity through his imprisonment!”

“’”If that’s the case, he’s really done for!”

“" At that time, he suddenly met Nong zhifa ...”” Zhao Yu said.””Project X might have worked or studied
psychology before, so he had some skills. So, after seeing Nong zhifa, he quickly thought of a good way
to divert the police’s attention. He wanted to use Nong zhifa to get away from the police’s attention! ”

“""Especially after he discovered that Nong zhifa’s life was somewhat similar to his own, and that he was
already terminally ill, he was even more determined to carry out this plan ... ”



“"”S0, he took the initiative to get in touch with Nong zhifa, brainwashed him, hypnotized him, and then
forced the serial killer identity he fabricated on Nong zhifa, making Nong zhifa think that he was the
serial killer!”

“”” And the next part is the most important part ...”” Zhao Yu paused, then said,””he didn’t tell Nong
zhifa all of his previous cases, but changed a lot of information, so that we can’t compare all of them ...

”
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“””Kid, Do you understand now?”” Zhao Yu asked officer Wang seriously,
the memoir of the murder!”””

these changes are the key to

Chapter 1908: The real murderer X

“””The content has been changed? What’s the content? how did they change it?”” Officer Wang was still
confused.”

“7” Alright then!”” Zhao Yu put away the information in his hand and said,””| think we should go and
have breakfast first. | didn’t sleep all night, so I'm a little hungry ..."”””

“Then, Zhao Yu packed up his things and ran straight to the office door. ”

“"Eh? En?”” Officer Wang was dazed by Zhao Yu’s sudden movement. He quickly caught up with him
and shouted at Zhao Yu,””master, I'll treat you. We have fried buns and fried bean cakes ... Master,
master ...”””

“As they spoke, they arrived at the corridor. As it was still early in the morning, there was no one in the
corridor.”
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“Officer Wang caught up with Zhao Yu and asked,””tell me, why didn’t suspect X tell Nong zhifa the

entire case? why did he change the details?”” ”

“Officer Wang suddenly realized something when they were at the top of the stairs.””Oh, | get it.
Master, you mean that the five cases that we have confirmed are indeed the murderer’s work, but the
rest of the cases that we can’t match are just lies?”” he asked. ”

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu didn’t choose the elevator, but went down the stairs. At the same time, he said to
officer Wang,””the murderer is a cunning and bold guy. He even played a psychological game with us!”

“He then added,””if we compare the memoir of the murders to five of the cases, we will naturally think
that the remaining cases all had the same story. It’s just that we didn’t find the body or any related case
records!”””

“Officer Wang frowned and asked,””but ... Why did he do that?”” What’s the point of doing this?”” ”

“’"It's very useful,”” Zhao Yu said directly.”” At least, it will distract us from the truth that he really wants
to hide!”””



“Officer Wang still couldn’t keep up with Zhao Yu’s pace. “”You’'re getting more and more profound.
What is he trying to hide?”” he asked. ”

“””To cover up the secret he doesn’t want us to find out the most!”” After Zhao Yu finished speaking, he
suddenly felt uncomfortable and asked,””where’s the bathroom? Let’s wash our faces first ...”” ”
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“Five minutes later, as the sound of running water stopped, Zhao Yu walked out of the bathroom. After
washing his face, he looked a little better, no longer as Haggard as before. ”
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“Officer Wang couldn’t care about anything else and asked,””master, if what you said is true, does that

mean we have been fooled and have been doing nothing?”” ”

“""Yes, maybe ...”” Zhao Yu said.””This is what the criminal wanted to see. That way, we would be so
busy with the memoir that we would forget about the real murderer, X!”””

“Officer Wang then said,””but, the real murderer is already a serial killer, and he has already exposed
five cases to us. So, why should we worry about other problems?”” What's the big problem?”” ”

“””Evidence,”” Zhao Yu said.””You should have memorized the memoir of the murder, right? Didn’t you
notice that these five confirmed cases didn’t leave any evidence that could convict them?”

“’"No fingerprints, no DNA, only the face that flashed in front of Liu Cheng. There is no other evidence
to convict him?”””

nn

“Officer Wang thought for a moment, then nodded and admitted,””yeah!”” There’s no evidence that

can prove that the murderer is Nong zhifa. “” ”

“"”S0 ...”” Zhao Yu turned around and walked out of the bathroom, then continued to walk towards the
hall. At the same time, he said,””there are no such things as these five, but ... What about the others?””

”

nn

“Officer Wang patted his forehead and asked,
find the other cases that he has committed, because there is evidence in the other cases that can
convict him?”””

you mean, the real murderer X is worried that we will

nn

“""Right, this is just enough to be my disciple!”” Zhao Yu smiled and said,””so, this guy used Nong zhifa’s
words to mislead us, so that we would spend a lot of energy and energy on the remaining eight cases
that didn’t even exist. In fact, he was afraid that we would find the truth that could convict him!”” ”

“""Boss? Officer Wang?”” ”

“Just as Zhao Yu and Zhao Yu arrived at the main hall, they saw cui Lizhu, who was carrying Yonghe soy
milk takeaway. ”

“Cui Lizhu looked at them in surprise and asked,”””” Are you guys going out? Don’t tell me...You solved
the issue of the memoir of the murder so quickly?”” ”

“""Soon!”” Zhao Yu snapped his fingers, then turned to officer Wang and said,””it seems that we can’t
eat the water-fried buns and fried bean cakes anymore!”” ”



Officer Wang didn’t know what to do.

“’"It's okay, | don’t like to eat things that are too oily anyway. Let’s go!”” Zhao Yu beckoned to cui
Lizhu.””Let’s go back!”””

nn

“"”|s that so?”” “’There’s only deep-fried dough sticks here,
and right.””Isn’t there oil?”” ”

cui Lizhu said, holding the bags on her left

“Two minutes later, the three of them returned to the office. They continued to discuss the case as they
enjoyed their breakfast. ”

“’" Amazing! He's our boss!”” After cui Lizhu heard this, she gave Zhao Yu a thumbs up and said,””this
reasoning is really ... Um ... Is this even reasoning? Or are you just making a wild guess?”” ”

“’"Hmph!”” Zhao Yu said with contempt,””l came to this conclusion after carefully studying all the cases.
Take a closer look. The eight cases either happened at the wrong time, at the wrong place, or there
were no missing persons cases, or people were buried under the telephone poles ... ”

“”"This is clearly a joke! Even if we can’t find the body, we should be able to find a record of a person
going missing, right?”” ”

nn

“""Yes, yes, | think what my master said is right!”” Can Wang said,””no wonder the remaining eight

cases are getting more and more strange!”””

“""\We spent so much effort on this, so it’s reasonable to say that we can’t match it, right?”” ”

nn

“””But,”” cui Lizhu raised an objection,””there is an important question now. Haven’t we already

screened all the people in the prison? ”

“’"\We even showed the mental patient the photos. If the real murderer X is among the criminals, why
haven’t we found him yet?”” ”

“Officer Wang nodded and then shook his head.””But we have different criteria for searching for
suspects. We only showed the photos of the most suspicious people to Liu Cheng, not all of them!”” ”

“”"You're right, the standard has changed now,”” Zhao Yu said solemnly.””We were all led astray by the
eight cases that couldn’t be compared. In fact, the suspect we are looking for only needs to search
according to the traces of the five confirmed cases ...”” ”

“"”Waal”” Can Wang’s eyes widened.””If we follow the track of these five cases, then ... The number of
suspects will increase greatly!”” ”

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu said,””so, let’s do it again according to this standard. Let’s see if we can lock onto
the real murderer this time!1?”” ”

Chapter 1909: The ultimate selection



“According to Zhao Yu's latest analysis, the Special Investigation Group was busy again. After the team
members went to work, they immediately began to investigate the memoir about the murder. ”

“Officer Wang had used the elimination method when he was investigating. Once he found that the
suspect’s track or other information couldn’t be matched, he would be eliminated immediately. ”

“Therefore, the workload was still very heavy, which meant that all the investigation work had to be
done from the beginning. They needed to re-investigate every prisoner in the prison who might have
been in contact with Nong zhifa. ”

“However, Zhao Yu was very confident about this new discovery. Although this theory had yet to be
confirmed, Zhao Yu had a faint feeling that he was getting closer and closer to the truth of the memoir! ”

“This was because, unlike the ghost king case, Zhao Yu could get a hexagram. ”

“Zhao Yu was very cunning. He could have opened a hexagram at midnight last night, but he deliberately
waited until the morning to reveal his speculation before opening the hexagram. ”

nn nn

“In the end, the system opened a “”Gen-Zhen”” hexagram. Seeing the “’Gen”” hexagram, Zhao Yu felt
as if the big stone in his heart had been lifted. This undoubtedly indicated that his new train of thought
was likely to be correct! ”

“So, with the support of the hexagram poem, Zhao Yu’s confidence increased greatly. Even though he
didn’t sleep the entire night, he still threw himself into intense work during the day, carrying out the
latest round of investigation with his team members. ”

“’"\We need to optimize it ...”” Looking at the pile of information, Zhao Yu said,””I think that the time
when the real murderer X and Nong zhifa knew each other should not be too long ago. If it’s too long
ago, the effect of the hypnosis might not be as good ...”” ”

“"”] agree ...”” Wu Xiumin’s reaction was not slow, and she immediately said,””| was just about to tell
you!”” | suggest that we start with Nong zhifa’s illness. | think that Nong zhifa’s illness is an important
opportunity for murderer X!”””

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu nodded, indicating that he had the same idea. ”

“Officer Wang pointed to the information on the computer and said,””Nong zhifa was diagnosed with a
terminal disease a year ago. Because it had spread, he didn’t have any further surgery or chemotherapy
after the first operation.”” ”

nn;

“Officer Wang tapped on the computer and said,””if we only look at the last year’s work, then our
workload can be reduced by 90%!"” ”

“’"If we exclude those who don’t match the age ...”” Zeng ke said, calculating on another

nn n

computer.””Then, we only have about 100 people left to investigate ...

nnn

“"And ...”” Zhao Yu raised his hand,””rule out the people you have already seen Liu Cheng ...

“r" 91 left!”” Officer Wang's calculation ability was not weak, and he gave the answer without
hesitation. ”



“’”Wow ...”” Cui Lizhu rubbed her hands excitedly.””Does this mean that we’re about to find the real
murderer?”” |I'm really looking forward to it!”” ”

“”"There’s one more thing,”” Zhao Yu said.””Among the 91 people, how many are there left if you
delete the death sentence, life sentence, and sentence of more than ten years?”””

unn nn

Um ... Wait a minute ...”” Officer Wang had to operate the machine manually this time, so his
movements were obviously slower. ”

“’"\We've lost more than half of our people.”” Zeng ke was an expert. While officer Wang was still
working, he had already completed the screening process. He then said to Zhao Yu,””there are 37
people left!”””

“Officer Wang was stunned.””You’re not kidding, are you? How did you calculate it?"” ”

“’"That’s because your information isn’t detailed enough,”” Zeng ke said.””And your software isn’t as
advanced as mine!”””

“ 371 “"Wow ..."”” Cui Lizhu’s eyes were wide open.””Everyone, are we going to bet everything on that
psycho next?”” ”

“ 37 .."” Can Wang said.””l think we can do it if we coax Liu Cheng.”” But ... I'm afraid ... This guy is not
reliable!”””

“’"It doesn’t matter!”” Zhao Yu said,””there are only 37 of them left. Even without Liu Cheng, we can
still find this person!”
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Officer Wang ... Send all of your people here to investigate the tracks of these thirty-seven people in
the shortest time possible. See which of them match the tracks in the diary.”” ”

|77 n

“Officer Wang nodded and said,””okay. Don’t worry

“"7Zeng ke ...”” Zhao Yu waved at Zeng ke again.””Send me the information of these 37 people!”” He
said. After that, everyone can go back to your own business!”” ”

“After receiving Zhao Yu’s order, the crowd immediately dispersed. ”
Zhao Yu opened the information that Zeng ke had sent him and started to read it one by one.

“At this moment, there was another doubt that he couldn’t get rid of. Did the real murderer X really
have the ability to hypnotize Nong zhifa and make him think that he was a serial killer who wrote a
memoir about killing people? ”

“Logically speaking, if he really had such an ability, it should be able to be reflected from the basic
information, such as his related occupation or some degree in psychology. ”

“However, the information in front of her didn’t seem to be ... ”

Wait ...



“Just as Zhao Yu was thinking, he had already opened the information of one of the criminals. Not only
did the information show the identity of the criminal, but it also indicated his sentence and the charges
he had committed. ”

nn

“""F * ck!”” Zhao Yu suddenly stood up and shouted at the crowd,
important thing!”””

wait, wait! | almost forgot the most

Everyone was shocked by Zhao Yu and stopped in their tracks to look at him.

“’"| forgot the reason for the murderer’s crime,”” Zhao Yu said, pointing to his computer.””l’ve said
before that the real murderer X was sent to the police station because of an attempted crime, or
because his crime was exposed. ”

“”If that’s the case ... Then ... Then we just need to find one crime among these 37 people. If it’s related
to a woman, wouldn’t we be able to narrow down the scope again?”” ”

“Everyone looked at each other, then understood what Zhao Yu meant five seconds later. Zeng ke was
the first to sit back on his computer and start searching quickly. ”

It was obvious that he couldn’t use any software this time and could only search one by one.
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“Officer Wang sat back in front of his computer and said to Zeng ke,””you ... You start from the front ...

I'll start from the back ...”” ”
“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu said,””!’ll start from the middle ...”””

“Ten minutes later, the latest screening results were out. Out of the 37 suspects, only 8 of them were
imprisoned for crimes related to women!”

“7"Mm ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to one of the criminal’s information.””This one was sent to prison for
scamming women, and has nothing to do with the memoir of the murder, so we can rule him out ...

nnn

“’"There ... There are still seven left ...”” Cui Lizhu rubbed her hands together. ”

“”"This one can be ruled out, right?”” Zeng ke pointed to another piece of information and
asked,””trafficking women?"” ”

“"”Six...0nly six left?”” Cui Lizhu stuck out her thumb and little finger and made a six. ”

nn

“""\Waal”” The next second, Zhao Yu exclaimed,
strangers who had nothing to do with him, and it was at night

Oh my God, in the memoir, the murderer only hurt

I”

“""Look ...”” Zhao Yu pointed to the information behind him and said,””among these people, the women
they hurt were either lovers or enemies. If we exclude all of them ... ”

“""Holy sh * t1”” Zhao Yu pointed to the last piece of information on the computer desktop, clenched his
fist, and said,””we only have one suspect left!”” ”

“7”My grandmother Xiong!”” Cui Lizhu turned around and exclaimed,””it turns out that the real
murderer has been in our sight all this time!”””



Chapter 1910: There’s another way

nn

“Ten minutes later, officer Wang came to Zhao Yu with a piece of information and reported,
suspect’s motive seems to be different from the memoir of the murder.”” ”

the only

“”"You see, although this person’s crime is intentional assault on a strong woman, from the details of
the crime, it’s obvious that he didn’t intend to kill!”” ”

“Zhao Yu took the information and read through it carefully. As expected, from the case report, he could
see that the murderer’s real purpose was to strengthen himself, not to kill. ”

“If the murderer who wrote the memoir was the one who did the murder, the victim would definitely
not be left alive. ”

nn

“””But ...”” Cui Lizhu analyzed,””that doesn’t mean he’s not suspicious.”” At the very least, he randomly
picked the victim and committed the crime at night ...”””
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“’"The suspect’s name is Xu Shengli, and he’s a worker at a chemical plant,”” Wu Xiumin said, giving her
analysis.””From his education and family background, he doesn’t look like the kind of person who can
master psychological skills.”” "

“’”And,”” Zeng ke added,””Xu Shengli was from Jinyuan province. He didn’t come to Yaoming to work
until after he started working in 2005!"” ”

nnn

“7"Before that, he didn’t live in the southeast coastal area for a long time.
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“"”Beigian ...”” Zhao Yu pouted.””What a familiar name. | can’t believe they’re from beigian.
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“Officer Wang continued,”” of course, there seems to be some differences in the ages. Xu Shengli is 42
years old this year, and he was only 16 years old in 1993. The first case in the memoir of killing people
was in 1993. It’s hard to imagine that he killed someone brutal at the age of 16 ...”””

“””Ran Tao,”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then told Ran Tao,””l saw that this person has been
released from prison. You should take some people to investigate him first!”” ”

“’”If there’s something wrong with him, he should be on the run by now!”
“’”If he didn’t run away, then we’ve probably found the wrong person!”” ”
“" Alright, leave it to me!”” Ran Tao left, and officer Wang quickly arranged some people for him.”
“”| think ...”” Cui Lizhu said to Zhao Yu.””There’s not much hope, so we have to think about it!”” ”

“’”| know.”” Zhao Yu nodded, then took out the list of thirty-seven suspects and said,””it seems that we
can’t go any further. We should start with these thirty-seven people!”” ”

“’"Perhaps the real murderer X’'s imprisonment this time wasn’t because of a woman, but because of
some other case ...”"” ”
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“”| got it!”” Suddenly, Wu Xiumin thought of something and said to Zhao Yu in a hurry,””team leader,

we missed an important detail, which is the memoir of a murder!”” ”

“7oh?”” “’\What do you mean?”” Zhao Yu asked, confused. ”

“””The case recorded in the memoir only ended in 2003, so ... After that, why did it disappear? ”
“""Did the murderer stop committing crimes, or is there some other reason? ”

“””The memoir didn’t mention the reason why the murderer stopped killing, did they?”” ”

“””0Oh?”” Cui Lizhu thought for a moment, then asked,””sis Wu, do you mean that the memoir are not
complete?”” There should be other cases after that?”” ”

“”No!”” Zhao Yu said,””what sis Wu means is that if the murderer stopped committing the crime at
that time, it means that something might have happened to the murderer. ”
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So, the reason why he went to jail later didn’t have to be because of a case similar to the memoir of
the murder! | don’t think so, he must have been imprisoned for hurting a woman!”” ”

“””0Oh ...”” Cui Lizhu suddenly understood.””So, you two have the same idea. We still have to screen all
37 suspects one by one!”””

“’"No!”” Zhao Yu waved his hand.””Sis Wu, what you said is equivalent to giving us a new screening
standard. We can look at these thirty-seven people and see who had an accident during the period of
2003!”

“""For example, a car accident, a serious illness, or going to jail. There must be some reason that made
him stop, just like ... Just like Yun Duo’ er in the video murder case!”” ”

“’”But ...”” Cui Lizhu raised an objection.””We now know that eight of the cases were fabricated by the
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real murderer
“""It’s not easy to judge this time, right?”

“""Besides, since the real murderer X has already lied, what if the rest of the story is a lie? what if ...
What if he hasn’t stopped after all these years? Had he been killing people? There were more than 13
cases in his memoir? ”

“"\Wow ...”” Cui Lizhu touched her heart and said,””my thoughts are getting darker and darker!”” ”

“’"But ...”” Wu Xiumin nodded with difficulty, then said,””l have to say that it’s possible. There are at
least 13 murders, because even if the murderer made it up, it might not be all made up out of thin air.

”
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“""For example ... The Haifeng movie theater case. Didn’t we already find the missing persons? ”

“’"| suspect that the remaining eight cases were also fabricated by the murderer based on his real
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crimes ...

“""Time is of the essence,”” Zhao Yu said.””We can only try this! If it doesn’t work, | can just investigate
the movements of the 37 people again ...”” ”



“Officer Wang understood what Zhao Yu meant, so he nodded and said,””I’ll look into it now, but it’ll
take some time to find out if the suspect has had any major incidents.”” ”

“’"It’s fine, leave it to me! “’It won’t be long,”” Zeng ke said to officer Wang, snapping his fingers.”” At
the very least, screen their medical records first. If anyone has a major period of time, most of them will
have to deal with the hospital!”” ”

“””0h ... Oh ...”” Can Wang looked impressed.””You’re a special investigator, impressive ...”” After that,
Can Wang asked Zhao Yu,””master, how about | send the photos of these 37 people to the mental
hospital now?”” ”

“””| heard that the mental state of the psychopath today is not bad. Why don’t we let him take a look
first? 37 people, | should be able to identify them very quickly, | won’t bother him!”” ”

“’” Alright then!”” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then immediately nodded in agreement.””It’s good
to take a look!”” ”

“Zhao Yu said this, but he was the exact opposite in his heart. At this point, his expectations of Liu Cheng
were getting lower and lower, not to mention that he was a mental patient. ”

Even a normal person might not be able to recognize someone they had only met once more than 20
years ago.

“Therefore, Zhao Yu still hoped that it was the truth. So, he reopened the files of the thirty-seven people
and continued to check, trying to find any suspicious people among them. ”

“Due to his suspicion of Liu Cheng, he was considering whether to include the few suspects that had
been identified by Liu Cheng in the investigation ... ”
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team
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“’"Team leader ...”” At this time, Wu Xiumin suddenly walked up to Zhao Yu and said softly,
leader, | have another way that might speed up the progress of locking down the suspect ...
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“’"Oh?"” Zhao Yu was surprised and quickly asked,””what way?”” ”

“"| just asked around. The prisoners in South Ocean prison are allowed to borrow books!”” Wu Xiumin
said,””l want to investigate the criminal’s book borrowing records! ”

“""Let’s see who's the most interested in those psychological books, Yingluo!!"” ”



